Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Han <sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 June, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alfred Toh; Hwang Shiang Yi; Chee So Chow

Subject: RE: Yrref: N.A. (GBC909P) VS SH 9260 P D.O.A. 06.01.18 China  Non

reporting - SNM18D00203C02/9

Dear Vic,
Our insured reported that he was not aware of any accident on that day.

As spoken, please obtain the video footage from William (CDGE) for our further consideration.

Thank you & regards

Sharon Han
Motor Division
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-02

Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6193

Fax: 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
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Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: William Tan Thoo Seng [mailto:williamtan@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; LKK <|kk@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Yr ref : N.A. (GBC 909 P) VS SH 9260 P D.0.A. 06.01.18 China Non reporting - SNM18D00203C02/9

Reminder
Non-reporting : 5 months
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Without Prejudice.

Dear Vic

We refer to our follow up telephone conversations on 11.05.18 and 07.06.18.

You have informed us that accident still not reported and you are waiting for China's instruction to repudiate our claim.
Kindly confirm repudiation and request us to claim directly against your insured driver.

Dear Mr Lau

Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and
please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes
only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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